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Herb Mosgar

From: Jonnine Skaug

Sent:  Thursday, September 18, 2008 12:38 PM
To: Herb Mosgar

Subject: FW: G-17100

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

From: cte21857@centurytel.net [mailto:cte2 1857 @centurytel.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 12:27 PM

To: Jonnine Skaug

Subject: Re: G-17100

Quoting Jonnine Skaug :
Jonnine Skaug,

[ authorize the changes made on acrces to be irrigated to 93.1 and also the location of well. I somehow
missed sending a memo from Babe Hawk assistant watermaster District 10 that had gps taken by ivan
Gall. that number is n43.52332 W119.19803 +/- 12 feet. If you would like I can send this memo over.
Thanks for your help. Bob

Hi Bob,

attached you will find the information Herb asked me to send to you.
Please contact Herb if you have any questions.

thank you,

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

9/18/2008
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STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF HARNEY

CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

THIS CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO

ERENOS' MENS STORE INC.
CHARLES & J.M. ERENO
1200 N. DIAMOND

BURNS, OREGON 97720

confirms the right to use the waters of WILLOW CREEK RESERVOIR
CONSTRUCTED UNDER PERMIT R-5084, a tributary of SILVIES RIVER, for
the purpose of IRRIGATING 273.6 ACRES.

The right has been perfected under Permit 32934. The date of
priority is AUGUST 10, 1967. The right is limited to not more than
1703 ACRE-FEET STORED WATER ONLY or its equivalent 1in case of
rotation, measured at the point of diversion from the source.

The point of diversion is located as follows:

SWw 1/4 NW 1/4, SECTION 13, T 23 S, R 29 E, W.M.; 2380 FEET
SOUTH & 390 FEET EAST FROM NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 13.

The amount of water used for irrigation, together with the amount
secured under any other right existing for the same lands, shall be
lJimited to a diversion of not to exceed 2.5 acre-feet per acre for
each acre irrigated during the irrigation season of each year.-

The right shall conform to such reasonable rotation system as may be
ordered by the proper state ofticer.

A Qdescription of the place of use under the right, and to which such
right is appurtenant, is as follows:

SW 1/4 NE 1/4 5.4 ACRES
(LOT 3) NE 1/4 NW 1/4 4.8 ACRES ~ P
(LOT 4) NW 1/4 NW 1/4 15.6 ACRES - RSy
SW 1/4 NW 1/4 24.8 ACRES— Yo o
SE 1/4 NW 1/4 34.0 ACRES .
NE 1/4 SW 1/4 40.0 ACRES L Baek 51
NW 1/4 SW 1/4 37.3 ACRES — ) o 2.6
SW 1/4 SW 1/4 2.6 ACRES — KL’b\< S
SE 1/4 SW 1/4 14.2 ACRES — Dpek 0k
NE 1/4 SE 1/4 4.8 ACRES
NW 1/4 SE 1/4 36.4 ACRES

SW 1/4 SE 1/4 25.3 ACRES
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 28.4 ACRES
SECTION 1
TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, W.M.

The right to the use of the water for the above purpcse is restricted
Lo beneficial use on the lands or place of use described. The right
is subject to minimwn flows established by the Water Rasources
Commission with an effective date prior to this right.

WITNESS the aignature of the Water Resources Director,
affixed this date AUGUST 31, 1989.

J&/ WILLILY K. TOUNG FQE'

Water Resources Diractor

Recorded in State Record of Water Right Certificates numbered 622253
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